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From: Wormald, Peter <peter.wormald@de.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 2:23 PM

To: National Energy Guarantee

Cc: Callan, Tony

Subject: Delta Electricity - National Electricity Guarantees - Commonwealth Design 

Considerations

Attachments: Delta Electricity - National Electricity Guarantees - Commonwealth Design 

Considerations.pdf

Categories: Blue Category, 

Please find attached a submission to the Commonwealth Design Elements of the National Energy Guarantee 

consultation from Delta Electricity. 

 

Regards, 

 

Peter Wormald 

Manager Regulation, Risk and Strategy 

Delta Electricity 

________________________________________________ 

   

      

  Level 7, 287 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 L  peter.wormald@de.com.au 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

 

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender immediately. 

 

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity unless 

expressly stated. 

 

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any attachment. 
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From: Callan, Tony <Tony.Callan@de.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 11:42 AM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Cc: Everett, Greg; ; James O'Toole; Moulday, Wayne; Donovan, Luke

Subject: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment 

process

Attachments: Delta Electricity submission to Underwriting New Generation Investments - process 

consultation Nov 2018.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

To: Department of the Environment and Energy 

 

Please find attached Delta Electricity’s submission on the Government’s Underwriting New Generation Investments 

Public Consultation Paper October 2018. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity for Delta Electricity to participate in the consultation process and please do not 

hesitate to contact me if you require further information about the submission. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Tony Callan 

 

 

Anthony (Tony) Callan 

Executive Manager Marketing 

Delta Electricity 

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street 

Sydney NSW 2000 

Australia 

 

Mobile:  

Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au  

 

 

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
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From: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 3:48 PM

To: Donovan, Luke

Cc: Moulday, Wayne; 'Callan, Tony'

Subject: RE: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments - 

Stakeholder Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Luke, 

I can confirm your RSVP has been received.  

The consultation forum will be held in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at Mercure 

Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street. 

Kind regards, 

 

 
Senior Policy Officer | Wholesale and Networks  
Electricity Branch | Energy Division  
____________________________________  
Department of the Environment and Energy 
PO Box 787, CANBERRA, ACT 2601 

 | environment.gov.au  
 

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and 

community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present 

 

 

 

From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 10:08 AM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments  

Cc: Donovan, Luke ; Moulday, Wayne  

Subject: RE: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments - Stakeholder Roundtable 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

 

Luke Donovan, Delta’s Executive Manager Market Development, is able to attend. 

 

Can you kindly extend an invitation to Luke? 

 

Thanks 

 

Anthony 

 

 

Anthony Callan 
Executive Manager Marketing 
Delta Electricity 
L7, 287 Elizabeth Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
Australia 
 
Mobile:  
Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au  
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From: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>  

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:23 PM 

To: Callan, Tony <Tony.Callan@de.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments - Stakeholder Roundtable 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi Anthony  

 

Apologies for the delay in responding. 

 

The Department will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at 

Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street. 

 

Please let us know if you are able to attend. 

 

Regards 

 

 

 
Assistant Director 
Wholesale & Networks Section | Electricity Market & Networks Branch | Energy Division 
 
Department of the Environment and Energy 
John Gorton Building 
45 Parkes Place, Parkes ACT 2600  
GPO Box 787, Canberra ACT 2601 
T:  | E @environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 1:11 PM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments - Stakeholder Roundtable 

 

Delta Electricity is extremely well placed to provide input during the consultation and is very interested in 

participating in the roundtables. 

 

Can you kindly advise who Delta should contact to arrange for a suitably experienced representative to participate in 

the roundtables. 

 

Kind regards 

 

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

s47F



1

From: @de.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:28 PM

To:

Subject: Malicious Email Warning

Good afternoon, 

 

A malicious email has been sent out that appears to be from my email account @de.com.au. This email 

is not legitimate. Please disregard and delete.  

 

If you did not delete the email and clicked on the ‘Review Documents’ link, you would have been directed to a false 

Office 365 portal that prompted you for a user name and password. If you provided this information please change 

your password. 

 

I sincerely apologise for any inconvenience this has caused. 

 

Thank you and regards, 

 

 

 

 

Senior Business Support Officer (Mon-Thurs) 

Delta Electricity 

ABN 75 162 696 335 

Vales Point Power Station 

PO Box 7285, Mannering Park NSW 2259 

Telephone:   

Mobile:   

Email: @de.com.au 

Web: www.de.com.au 

 

 
 

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
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From: @stbenergy.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 6:09 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thank you 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

From: Underwriting New Generation Investments [mailto:UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 5:08 PM 

To:   

Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

 

The details of the Minister’s roundtable are: Intercontinental Hotel, 117 Macquarie Street, Sydney, from 2.30 to 

4pm on Wednesday 7 November 2018. 

 

For information, the Department of Environment and Energy will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne 

from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street. The Friday 

session will be open to a wider audience and has been communicated on our website 

https://www.environment.gov.au/energy/underwritingnewgeneration  

 

Regards 

 

 

From: @stbenergy.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 5:58 PM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Thank you , 

 

Would you mind confirming that the event is still to be held at the Intercontinental Hotel please? 

(Just making sure the details in Trevor’s calendar are in order). 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

Executive Assistant 

Phone:  

Email: @stbenergy.com.au 

Mail: GPO Box 1821, Brisbane, Qld, 4001 
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This email has been sent by St Baker Energy Innovation Fund or a related entity and it may contain confidential and 

privileged information. If you have accidentally received this email do not use or share the information, notify the 

sender immediately by return email and delete all copies on your system. If this email contains personal information 

please handle that information with respect to the privacy of the individual and in accordance with the Privacy Act 

1988. Note that emails may not be accurate representations as they can be interfered with 

 

 

From: Underwriting New Generation Investments [mailto:UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 11:33 AM 

To: @stbenergy.com.au> 

Cc: 'Callan, Tony' <Tony.Callan@de.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

 

Thank you for your email. I can confirm Treavor’s acceptance of the invitation has been received. 

 

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

T:  | E: @environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au 

 

 
 

From:  @stbenergy.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 11:26 AM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November 

 

Dear Minister Taylor, 

 

On behalf of Trevor St Baker, I am advising that he would like to accept your invitation to the Round-table on 7 

November. Trevor is looking forward to joining the discussion and will see you at 2.30pm on Wednesday. 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 9:10 AM

To: 'Callan, Tony'

Subject: RE: An invitation to the Minister’s Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting 

New Generation Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning Tony 

I can confirm that you are on the guest list for today’s roundtable on Underwriting New Generation Investments 

Program. 14:30 – 16:00, Intercontinental Hotel, 117 Macquarie Street. Sydney. 

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

T:  | environment.gov.au  
 

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and 

community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present 

 

 

 

 

From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 7:28 AM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments ;   

Subject: RE: An invitation to the Minister’s Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting New Generation 

Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Dear  

 

Can you kindly confirm you have me on your guest list. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Tony 

 

 

Anthony Callan 

Executive Manager Marketing 

Delta Electricity 

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street 

Sydney NSW 2000 

Australia 

 

Mobile:  

Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au  
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From: Callan, Tony  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 3:25 PM 

To: 'Underwriting New Generation Investments' <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> 

Cc: Everett, Greg <Greg.Everett@de.com.au> 

Subject: RE: An invitation to the Minister’s Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting New Generation 

Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

 

I am able to attend. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 2:57 PM 

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

 

It will be possible for you to attend as well on Wednesday.  

 

Please let us know if you are able to. 

 

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

@environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au 
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From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 10:51 AM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>;  

@environment.gov.au> 

Cc: Everett, Greg <Greg.Everett@de.com.au> 

Subject: FW: An invitation to the Minister’s Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting New Generation 

Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Dear , 

 

Mr Trevor St. Baker received an invitation to the Underwriting New Generation Investments stakeholder program 

roundtable in Sydney this Wednesday. I understand Mr St. Baker will be able to attend. 

 

As per Mr. St Baker’s request below, I would be pleased if I could also attend. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Anthony  

 

 

Anthony Callan 

Executive Manager Marketing 

Delta Electricity 

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street 

Sydney NSW 2000 

Australia 

 

Mobile:  

Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au  
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This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender immediately. 

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity 
unless expressly stated. 

s22
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

Cc: Donovan, Luke; Moulday, Wayne

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

To: Callan, Tony  

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

T: @environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:51 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Subject: RE: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment 

process [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

 

 

Thank you asking. 

 

I can confirm that the submission can be published on your website. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:50 PM 

To: Callan, Tony  

Subject: RE: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment process 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Dear Mr Callan 

 

Apologies for the multiple emails.  

 

Are you able to indicate whether your submission is confidential or if we are able to publish it on our website? 

 

Best Regards 

  

 

Underwriting New Generation Investments 

____________________________________  

Department of the Environment and Energy 

PO Box 787, CANBERRA, ACT 2601 

UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au | environment.gov.au  
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From: Underwriting New Generation Investments  

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:48 PM 

To: 'Callan, Tony' <Tony.Callan@de.com.au> 

Subject: RE: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment process 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Dear Mr Callan 

 

Thank you for providing a submission to the Underwriting New Generation Investments consultation. I can confirm 

that your written submission has been received.  

 

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

Cc: Everett, Greg <Greg.Everett@de.com.au>;  James O'Toole ; Moulday, 

Wayne <Wayne.Moulday@de.com.au>; Donovan, Luke <Luke.Donovan@de.com.au> 

Subject: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment process 

 

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
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From: John Short <john.short@sasgroup.net.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 6:41 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Subject: Re: Request to participate in stakeholder round table [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

 

 

Unfortunately I will not be able to attend the Melbourne session. 

 

However my key client in this area, Trevor St Baker/Sunset Power International trading as Delta Electricity, did 

receive an invitation to the invitation-only session in Sydney. 

 

Regards, 

 

John Short 

 

 

 

  

John Short
  

 

Principal Consultant
  

 

SAS Group
 
 

  

m. 
 
 

 

t. 
 
 

 

e. john.short@sasgroup.net.au
 
 

 

w. sasgroup.net.au
 
 

 

s. Level 7, 241 Adelaide Street, Brisbane Q 4000
 
 

  
    

  
  

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

From: Underwriting New Generation Investments  

Date: Monday, 5 November 2018 at 4:20 pm 

To: John Short  

Subject: RE: Request to participate in stakeholder round table [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi John 

 

The Department will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at 

Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street. 

s22

s47F

s47F

s22



2

 

Please let us know if you would like to attend. 

 

The Minister for Energy, the Hon Angus Taylor MP, is holding an invitation-only session in Sydney.  

 

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

 

 
 

 

 

From: John Short [mailto:john.short@sasgroup.net.au]  

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:54 PM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments  

Subject: Re: Request to participate in stakeholder round table [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

,  

 

Many thanks. Are you holding a session in Sydney? 

 

Regards, 

 

John Short 

John Short  

Mobile:  

 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On 2 Nov 2018, at 3:47 pm, Underwriting New Generation Investments 

<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi John 

 

Apologies for the delay in responding. 
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The Department will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 

November 2018 at Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:37 AM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments 

<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Request to participate in stakeholder round table 

 

Would you be able to advise of details of the roundtables and registration arrangements? 

 

Many thanks, 

 

John Short 

 

 

 

  

John Short
  

 

Principal Consultant
  

 

SAS Group
 
 

  

m. 
 
 

 

t. 
 
 

 

e. john.short@sasgroup.net.au
 
 

 

w. sasgroup.net.au
 
 

 

s. Level 7, 241 Adelaide Street, Brisbane Q 4000
 
 

  
 
  

 
 
 
 

 

s22

s22

s22

s47F

s47F



1

From: Moulday, Wayne <Wayne.Moulday@de.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 5:00 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Cc: Callan, Tony

Subject: Re: Underwriting New Generation Investment - Round Table dates 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks . We’ll confirm early next week.  

Kind regards,  

Wayne Moulday 

 

 

On 2 Nov 2018, at 4:32 pm, Underwriting New Generation Investments 

<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Wayne 

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

From: Moulday, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Moulday@de.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:11 PM 

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments 

<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> 

Cc: Callan, Tony <Tony.Callan@de.com.au> 

Subject: Underwriting New Generation Investment - Round Table dates 

Dear Sirs, 

Further to the release of the consultation paper regarding underwriting of new generation 

investments, I would be pleased to hear where and when the round-table are scheduled, and the 

process for participating in the round-tables. 

Kind regards, 

Wayne Moulday 

Executive Manager Project Development 

Delta Electricity, ABN 75 162 696 335 

Mobile: +   
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This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender immediately. 

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta 
Electricity unless expressly stated. 

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any 
attachment. 
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